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Tjnion Station, and was known as the
Bishop's Palace. It wag erected in

1818, and was the third brick house
erected in York (Toronto), the first

heins the Parliament Buildings, and
the second the St. George, or Canada
Company, Building on the norih-east

comer of King and Frederick streets.

This chair is made out of an excel-

lent piece of Canadian oak. which

formed the step or threshold of the

main doorway of the residence. The
carving of the face of the Bishop is

consld«red a fine piece of work. It

was done by one of the artists of the

Rogers Son's Company.

THE CITY HALL CHAIR.

The City Hall, Toronto, which wasi

erected In 1844. and occupied until

1899. was demolished In 1901. stood on.

the site of the new St. Lawrence Mar-

ket, on the south side of Front street.

Tt nreceded the present buildings on

Oueen. at the head of Bay street. This

rhalr Is made from pieces of oak taken

fTom the ll:.t?' head pieces of

doors In differ *rts of the build-

ing. These we. the only pieces of

oak In the building.


